
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R=A=N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 30,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) p q  
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Docket No. 001418-TX - Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings Against First 
Touch, Inc. for Apparent Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Order No. PSC-01-0593-SC-TX was issued on March 13,2001. The company had until 
April 3,2001 to respond to the Show Cause Order. The company did not respond to the Order or 
pay the $500 fine and past due RAF. According to the Show Cause Order, if the fine and past 
due fees were not paid within 10 business days after the Order became final, the fine and fees 
were to be forwarded to the Office of the Comptroller for hrther collection efforts. 

In a separate proceeding, Docket No. 000074-TX, First Touch's certificate was cancelled 
e date of October 6, 2000. Accordingly, staffrequests that Docket No. 001418- 

no fbrther action is required by the Commission. Let me know if you have any 

cc: Division of Compet 
Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia) 
Division of Administration (Krught) 


